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$3.00 - Penalty ($2.00) and Interest ($1.00) for 1998 TR0
$3.00 - Penalty ($2.50) and Interest ($0.50) for 2001 1
$83.00 - RAF ($50.00), Penalty (312.50), and Interest (320.50) for 2002
$77.00 - RAF ($50.00), Penalty ($12.50), and Interest ($14.50) for 2003

Subject: RE:

First, concerning the check for $1,166 - it should be credited as follows:

All of the above should be deposited as you normally would RAFand P&l payments. The $1,000.00 fine imposed in Docket No.
030758-TX should be divided as foliows:

The check from Yipes for Docket No. 050951-TX should be for $1,000 not $100. Please confirm the amount of that check before |
respond. Thanks.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2006 2:23 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

I received a check for $100.00 on Docket 050951-TX against Yipes Enterprise and a check for $1,166.00 on Docket 03-0758-TX
for World-Link. please tell me how to deposit the checks.
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THE HELEIN LAW GROUP, P.C.

8180 Greenshoro Drive
Suite 775
McLean, Virginia 22102

Telephone: (703) 714-1300
Facsimile: (703) 714-1330
E-mail: mail@thlglaw.com
Website: www. THLGlaw.com

Writer’s Direct Dial Number

Writer's E-mail Address

(703) 714-1313

ism@thlglaw.com

June 30, 2006
VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Toni McCoy

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

gh:l K4 €- r 90

Re: World-Link, Inc. — Docket No. 03-0758-TX
Proposed Settlement & Resolution of RAF Delinquencies

Dear Ms. McCoy:

On behalf of World-Link Solutions, Inc. (“WLS”) and its indirect, dormant corporate

predescessor, World-Link, Inc., undersigned counsel hereby proposes to resolve the above-
captioned docket by the following actions:

e Submission of missing Regulatory Assessment Fee (“RAF”) forms for 2002 and 2003,
attached hereto as Exhibits A and B;
Payment of all past due RAFs, including penalties and interest as follows:

o 1998 - $2.00 penalty and $1.00 interest

o 2001 - $2.50 penalty and $0.50 interest

o 2002 - $50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty and $20.50 interest

o 2003 - $50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty and $14.50 interest; and

Payment of a $1,000.00 fine levied in Docket No. 03-0758-TX (check made payable to
Florida Public Service Commission enclosed herewith).

WLS also provides information regarding its corporate history and relationship to World-
Link, Inc. As shown in the attached corporate documents (Exhibit C), World-Link, Inc. is a
corporation formed in 1992 for the purpose of providing long distance telecommunications
services. World-Link, Inc. was 100% owned by Paul Stamoulis. World-Link, Inc. registered as
a long distance provider in the state of Florida, but did not engage in a material amount of
intrastate business. By 2000, World-Link, Inc. had all but ceased operations entirely and was not

providing any telecommunications services in Florida when its assets and business were assigned
to World-Link Telecom, Inc. (“WLT”).

1

WIIN30 NOLLNELSIT



